From: Iglesias, Manuel (PARKS)

To: Parks DL Contracts

Bcc: Nick Whitman; Robert Lockwood; Tolar, Corey (PARKS); Goldstein, Jason (PARKS

Subject: ANNOUNCEMENT of the Apparent Successful Bidder (ASB): RFP 325-081 Cross-Country Ski Trail Grooming Services at Cabin Creek and Erling Stordahl Trail Systems
Date: Tuesday, November 21, 2023 3:01:00 PM
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The Washington State Parks and Recreation Commission competed for, Cross-Country Ski Trail Grooming Services at Cabin Creek

and Erling Stordahl Trail Systems under competition number RFP 325-081. Following the Bid’s due date deadline, the evaluation was
performed, and State Parks can announce that the firm listed below is the Apparent Successful Bidder (ASB) and that State Parks will likely form
and execute a contract.

Nicolas Whitman dba LandTek
20029 82"9 Ave SE
Snohomish, WA 98296-7962

Experience has shown that the information most sought by Bidders is the bid tabulation summary. This information is being provided below for your

convenience.

CABIN CREEK AND ERLING STORDAHL TRAIL SYSTEMS CROSS-COUNTRY SKI TRAIL GROOMING
. . Experience, Plan of Certified veteran- Total
Equipment, Backup plan, Hourly Price for . . X
X . . Operation, Capacity, and owned and Small |(100 possible)
Bidder and Proof of Ownership each Equipment (Up . . )
i . Subcontracting Statement  [Business (10 points)
(Up to 25 points) to 30 points) )
(Up to 35 points)
Nicolas Whitman dba LandTek 25.00 23.00 34.00 10.00 92.00
All Terrain Excavating, LLC 19.00 23.00 21.00 10.00 73.00

An ASB notification similar to this may also come to you via the state’s bid notification system called WEBS.
The Washington State Parks and Recreation Commission thanks everyone that participated in this competition.

A Manuel Igl
Contracts Specialist, State Parks
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